

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: October 18, 2016 6:11 PM
To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Meeting

I will try and get a list. As for working through COO we were told by DM and CofS to just follow COO. They have representation of all onreserve on the Chiefs Ctte. So I would suggest that anyone seeking info start with Chiefs Ctte which they can contact through the COO and or direct them to me.

I'm not sure our Comms is getting info but I will ask them to check on this.

Brian Hewson
 Director Strategic Policy
 ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 4:48 PM
To: Brian Hewson
Subject: RE: Meeting

It would be helpful to know which communities come to your session tomorrow

Also, if certain members don't want to work through COO – what do I tell them? Do you guys have a website/email/contact person that I can share with them at our LTEP engagements?

Thanks!

From: Brian Hewson [mailto:Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca]
Sent: October 18, 2016 3:23 PM
To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Meeting

Sunita,

The latest on FN rate is that we are completing our engagement with First Nations communities - in Thunder Bay on Wednesday. I understood from COO they were coordinating so likely many at your meeting would also have been to ours. As for next steps we will be reviewing the comments and input. From there develop options. We intend to discuss with Chiefs Ctte and then report.

So mainly we are at the stage of gathering input.

Brian

Brian Hewson
 Director Strategic Policy
 ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 2:17 PM
To: Brian Hewson
Subject: RE: Meeting

For my TB meeting on Thursday I need to give an update on OESP and the FN rate. Can you let me know the latest re:FN rate discussions please so I can pass it along

Thanks

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Sent: October 18, 2016 10:52 AM
To: 'Brian Hewson'
Subject: RE: Meeting

The IESO and Navigant will be presenting on Monday. OEB can hover on Monday...

For Tuesday's evening session, there will be a pop-up poster on OESP, so OEB staff can attend and answer Qs as people come in. nothing too structured on Tuesday from my understanding,

From: Brian Hewson [<mailto:Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca>]
Sent: October 17, 2016 3:36 PM
To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Meeting

Hi Sunita,

Lucky you off to Thunder Bay - is that the LTEP FN meeting I know Ken was planning? Please remind Ken that we (Mary Anne and others) are in Thunder Bay on the 19th.

Well Friday it is. I am curious given the first meeting is the 24th whether there are any more details: who's invited, role of Ministry/IESO/OEB - is it take notes, answers, or observe? Realize you are likely still pulling things together based on our last discussion but it would help a great deal to have info sooner rather than later even with caveats.

Also when we spoke a while ago you indicated you were thinking of holding specific sessions where LDCs would be invited for a more fulsome discussion - any news on that?

Brian Hewson
Director Strategic Policy
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 8:32 AM
To: Brian Hewson
Subject: Meeting

Hi Brian – apparently I'm going to be in ThunderBay this Thursday – so the meeting we were talking about re: LTEP – can we move to Friday morning? Instead of having the regular biweekly OEB/ENERGY meeting Friday morning we can have this LTEP discussion instead,
Let me know,
Thanks
-Sunita

Sunita Chander
A/Director, Agency and Distribution Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-325-6594
Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy

you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.